STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

May 24, 2019

Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
Cuddy & Feder, LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14t Floor
White Plains, New York 10601

RE: DOCKET NO. 485 — MCM Holdings, LLLLC and Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon
Wireless application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for
the construction, maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility at one of two
sites: 1542 Boston Post Road or at the end of Kirtland Street, Westbrook, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Fisher:

At a public meeting held on May 23, 2019, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) granted the
applicant’s Motion for Protective Order, dated May 13, 2019, related to the disclosure of the monthly
rent and financial terms contained within the lease agreement for the above-referenced site, pursuant
to Connecticut General Statutes §1-210(b), and consistent with the Conclusions of Law adopted in
Docket 366-Danbury, dated April 23, 2009 , which are available on the Council’s website at
htp://www.ct.gov/csc/cwp/view.asp?a=962& Q) =418668&PM=1

Please feel free to contact me at 860-827-2951 if you have any questions.
Thank you.
Sincetely,

el -

Melanie Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director
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